

CURRICULUM VITAE

Robert “Bo” Bourke

OFFICE: 555 12th Street NW, Suite
501 Washington, DC 20005
Direct: 202-753-5224
bbourke@compasslexecon.com

BIO:

Robert “Bo” Bourke is a Vice President with Compass Lexecon based in the Washington, DC office. He has experience consulting in areas of antitrust litigation and mergers and acquisitions. He has worked on antitrust matters involving a variety of industries such as the automobile industry, credit cards, airlines, insurance, and food distribution. Mr. Bourke also has consulted on a variety of mergers and acquisitions including publishing, payment systems, movie theatres. Mr. Bourke specializes in the economic analysis of large, complex databases, including transactional data, financial data, and market-share data.

Prior to joining Compass Lexecon, Mr. Bourke was a Senior Consultant at Navigant Economics.

Mr. Bourke received his M.B.A. from the University of Chicago Booth School Of Business and received his B.A. from the University of Michigan.

EDUCATION:

2014, M.B.A., University of Chicago Booth School of Business, Chicago, IL
2005, B.A. in History of Art, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

April 2021 - Present, Vice President, Compass Lexecon, Washington, DC
January 2013 - April 2021, Senior Economist, Compass Lexecon, Washington, DC
June 2007 - July 2012, Consultant/Senior Consultant, Navigant Economics, Chicago, IL

PUBLICATIONS

Robert Bourke and David Weiskopf, “Customer-Focused Competitive Effects Analysis and the Role of Transportation Costs”, *Transportation, Energy & Antitrust, A publication of the Transportation and Energy Industries Committee of the Section of Antitrust Law, American Bar Association*, Fall 2014

Robert Bourke, Mark Israel, Ben Wagner, and David A. Weiskopf, “Do Premiums Increase After Health Insurance Mergers? – A Reassessment of Guardado et al.’s Findings”, presented at *15th*

Annual International Industrial Organization Conference, April 2017